

Appendix F: References

CHAPTER 2

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Summary of the Clean Water Act.* <https://www.epa.gov/laws-regulations/summary-clean-water-act>.

CHAPTER 3

ASAP.gov. *Homepage.* <http://www.asap.gov/>.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board. *Homepage.* <https://www.gasb.org/home>.

Grants.gov. *Registering with Grants.gov.* <https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/register.html>.

National Archives and Records Administration. 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart E - Cost Principles. <https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2 subtitle-A/chapter-II/part-200/subpart-E>.

National Archives and Records Administration. 40 CFR Part 35, Section 101 - Environmental programs covered by the subpart. <https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-40/chapter-I/subchapter-B/part-35/subpart-A/subject-group-ECFR0735ec6cf783256/section-35.101>.

SAM.gov. *Homepage.* <https://sam.gov/content/home>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2013. *Grants Policy Issuance (GPI) 13-02: Streamlining Tribal Grants Management.* https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2015-03/documents/grants_policy_issuance_13_02.pdf.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2018. *RAIN-2018-G01-R: Office of Grants and Debarment Guidance on Selected Items of Cost for Recipients.* <https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2018-05/documents/rain-2018-g01.pdf>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2019. *RAIN-2019-G02: Interim General Budget Development Guidance for Applicants and Recipients of EPA Financial Assistance.* <https://www.epa.gov/grants/rain-2019-g02>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2021. *Order Number 5700.7A1: Environmental Results under EPA Assistance Agreements.* https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2015-03/documents/epa_order_5700_7a1.pdf?VersionId=nfYM.sisK2Ed_6e_uH7NY6iHbUdEmh1Q.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2021. *RAIN-2022-G01: Class Exception to the Cost Share Requirements for Tribal and Intertribal Consortia Performance Partnership Grants (PPGs) at 40 CFR 35.536.* <https://www.epa.gov/grants/rain-2022-g01>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2022. *Memorandum on Class Exemption from 40 CFR 35.585, Maximum Federal Share.* <https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2022-04/ow-class-exception-cwa-106-tribal-cost-share-approval-memo.pdf>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *About the Office of Grants and Debarment (OGD).* <https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/about-office-grants-and-debarment-ogd>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Documents about Measurement Competency Under Assistance Agreements.* <https://www.epa.gov/measurements-modeling/documents-about-measurement-competency-under-assistance-agreements>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *EPA Grantee Forms.* <https://www.epa.gov/grants/epa-grantee-forms>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *EPA Grants Management Training for Applicants and Recipients.* <https://www.epa.gov/grants/epa-grants-management-training-applicants-and-recipients>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *EPA Grants Policy Resources.* <https://www.epa.gov/grants/epa-grants-policy-resources>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *EPA Strategic Plan.* <https://www.epa.gov/planandbudget/strategicplan>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *General Terms and Conditions.* <https://www.epa.gov/grants/grant-terms-and-conditions#general>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Grants Policy Issuance 11-01: Managing Unliquidated Obligations and Ensuring Progress under EPA Assistance Agreements.* <https://www.epa.gov/grants/grants-policy-issuance-11-01-managing-unliquidated-obligations-and-ensuring-progress-under>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *How EPA Manages the Quality of its Environmental Information.* <https://www.epa.gov/quality>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *National Environmental Performance Partnership System (NEPPS).* <https://www.epa.gov/ocir/national-environmental-performance-partnership-system-nepps>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *National Water Program Guidance.* <https://www.epa.gov/water-planning-evaluation/national-water-program-guidance>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *NEPPS: Guidance, Policies & Regulations.* <https://www.epa.gov/ocir/nepps-guidance-policies-regulations>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Quality Assurance Project Plan Development Tool.* <https://www.epa.gov/quality/quality-assurance-project-plan-development-tool>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Water Pollution Control (Section 106) Grants.* <https://www.epa.gov/water-pollution-control-section-106-grants>.

CHAPTER 4

Executive Office of the President of the United States. *Guidance for Federal Departments and Agencies on Indigenous Knowledge.* <https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/12/OSTP-CEQ-IK-Guidance.pdf>.

Inuit Circumpolar Council. *Indigenous Knowledge.* <https://www.inuitcircumpolar.com/icc-activities/environment-sustainable-development/Indigenous-knowledge/>.

Matson, L., Ng, G.-H. C., Dockry, M., King, H. J., Nyblade, M., King, H.J., Bellcourt, M., Bloomquist, J., Bunting, P., Chapman, E., Dalbotten, D., Davenport, M.A., Diver, K., Duquain, M., Graveen, W., Hagsten, K., Hedin, K., Howard, S., Howes, T., Johnson Sr., J., Kesner, S., Kojola, E., LaBine, R., Larkin, D.J., Montano, M., Moore, S., Myrbo, A., Northbird, M., Porter, M., Robinson, R., Santelli, C.M., Schmitter, R.,

Shimek, R., Schuldt, N., Smart, A., Strong, D., Torgeson, J., Vogt, D., Waheed, A. 2021. *Transforming research and relationships through collaborative tribal-university partnerships on Manoomin (wild rice)*. Environmental Science and Policy 115: 108-115. <https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S1462901120313599>.

U.S. Department of Agriculture. USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service. <https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/national/home/>.

U.S. Department of Agriculture. 2012. *Listening and learning from traditional knowledge and western science: A dialogue on contemporary challenges of forest health and wildfire*. <https://www.fs.usda.gov/treesearch/pubs/41311>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Uniform requirements for managing grants that apply to all federal executive agencies, Uniform Grant Guidance (UGG) (2 CFR 200)*. <https://www.epa.gov/grants/uniform-requirements-managing-grants-apply-all-federal-executive-agencies>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *NHDPlus (National Hydrography Dataset Plus)*. <https://www.epa.gov/waterdata/nhdplus-national-hydrography-dataset-plus>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *WATERS (Watershed Assessment Tracking and Environmental Results System)*. <https://www.epa.gov/waterdata/waters-watershed-assessment-tracking-environmental-results-system>.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. *National Wetlands Inventory*. <https://www.fws.gov/program/national-wetlands-inventory/wetlands-data>.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. *Traditional Ecological Knowledge for Application by Service Scientists*. <https://www.fws.gov/sites/default/files/documents/TEK-Fact-Sheet.pdf>.

U.S. Geological Survey. *Homepage*. <https://www.usgs.gov/>.

U.S. Geological Survey. *USGS's National Hydrography Dataset*. <https://www.usgs.gov/national-hydrography/national-hydrography-dataset>.

CHAPTER 5

Maine Department of Education. Nd. *Outdoor Learning Opportunities: Macroinvertebrates*. https://www.maine.gov/doe/sites/maine.gov.doe/files/bulk/prek4me/Unit6/week3/_Outdoor%20Learning_%20Macroinvertebrates.pdf.

National Environmental Methods Index (NEMI). *Homepage*. <https://www.nemi.gov/home/>.

National Water Quality Monitoring Council (NWQMC). *Water Quality Portal*. <https://www.waterqualitydata.us/>.

Oklahoma Water Resources Board. 2019. *Submitting Assessments or Water Quality Data to the State of Oklahoma for Inclusion in the Integrated Report: A Guide for Tribes*. https://www.owrb.ok.gov/quality/standards/pdf_standards/StateofOklahomaDataSharingGuidance.pdf.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 1996. *The Volunteer Monitor's Guide to Quality Assurance Project Plans*. EPA-841-B-96-003. https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2015-06/documents/vol_qapp.pdf.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2000. *Guidance for Data Quality Objectives Process: EPA QA/G-4: August 2000*. EPA-240-B-06-001. <https://www.epa.gov/quality/guidance-data-quality-objectives-process-epa-qag-4-august-2000>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2001. *EPA Requirements for Quality Assurance Project Plans, EPA QA/R-5*. EPA-240-B-01-003. https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2016-06/documents/r5-final_0.pdf.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2002. *Consolidated Assessment and Listing Methodology (CALM)*. <https://www.epa.gov/waterdata/consolidated-assessment-and-listing-methodology-calm>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2002. *Guidance for Quality Assurance Project Plans, EPA QA/G-5*. EPA-240-R-02-009. <https://www.epa.gov/quality/guidance-quality-assurance-project-plans-epa-qag-5>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2010. *Region 9 Wetlands Quality Assurance Project Plan Guidance and Template*. <https://www.epa.gov/quality/region-9-wetlands-quality-assurance-project-plan-guidance-and-template>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2013. *National Recommended Water Quality Criteria Tables*. <https://www.epa.gov/wqc/national-recommended-water-quality-criteria-tables>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2022. *Protecting Waters and Wetlands in Indian Country: A Guide for Developing Tribal Wetland Management Programs*. https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2022-12/Final_Tribal_Wetlands_Guide_Rev_121422.pdf.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *About the Office of Chemical Safety and Pollution Prevention (OCSPP)*. <https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/about-office-chemical-safety-and-pollution-prevention-ocspp>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. ATTAINS. <https://www.epa.gov/waterdata/attains>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Developing a Tribal Water Quality Program Monitoring Strategy*. <https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2022-12/developing-tribal-water-quality-program-monitoring-strategy.pdf>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Factsheets on Water Quality Parameters*. <https://www.epa.gov/awma/factsheets-water-quality-parameters>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *How's My Waterway*. <https://mywaterway.epa.gov/>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Listening to Watersheds*. <https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2022-12/listening-to-watersheds.pdf>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Managing the Quality of Environmental Data in EPA Region 9*. <https://www.epa.gov/quality/managing-quality-environmental-data-epa-region-9>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Manuals Used in the National Aquatic Resource Surveys*. <https://www.epa.gov/national-aquatic-resource-surveys/manuals-used-national-aquatic-resource-surveys>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Office of Wastewater Management (OWM)*. <https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/about-office-water#wastewater>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Pesticides*. <https://www.epa.gov/pesticides>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Quality Assurance Project Plan Development Tool*. <https://www.epa.gov/quality/quality-assurance-project-plan-development-tool>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Tribal Assessment Modules*. <https://www.epa.gov/awma/tribal-assessment-modules>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Tribal Data Management for WQX Submission*. <https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2022-12/tribal-data-management-wqx-submission.pdf>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Volunteer Monitoring Can Protect Wetlands*. <https://www.epa.gov/wetlands/volunteer-monitoring-can-protect-wetlands>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Volunteer Monitoring*. <https://www.epa.gov/awma/volunteer-monitoring>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Water Quality Criteria*. <https://www.epa.gov/wqc>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Water Quality Data Upload with WQX*. <https://www.epa.gov/waterdata/water-quality-data-upload-wqx>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Water Quality Exchange Web Template Files*. <https://www.epa.gov/waterdata/water-quality-exchange-web-template-files>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Wetlands Monitoring and Assessment*. <https://www.epa.gov/wetlands/wetlands-monitoring-and-assessment>.

U.S. Geological Survey. 2019. *National Field Manual for the Collection of Water-Quality Data (NFM)*. <https://www.usgs.gov/mission-areas/water-resources/science/national-field-manual-collection-water-quality-data-nfm>.

CHAPTER 6

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Developing a Tribal Water Quality Program Monitoring Strategy*. <https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2022-12/developing-tribal-water-quality-program-monitoring-strategy.pdf>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Tribal Data Management for WQX Submission*. <https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2022-12/tribal-data-management-wqx-submission.pdf>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Quality Assurance Project Plan Development Tool*. <https://www.epa.gov/quality/quality-assurance-project-plan-development-tool>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Water Quality Data Upload with WQX*. <https://www.epa.gov/waterdata/water-quality-data-upload-wqx>.

CHAPTER 7

Center For Watershed Protection. *Homepage*. <https://www.cwp.org/>.

Environmental Finance Center. *Tribal Source Water Protection Plan Guidance Document*. <https://www.rcac.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/EFC-Tribal-Source-Water-Protection-Plan-Guidance-Document-1-28-19.pdf>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 1993. 40 CFR Part 503. <http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CFR-1998-title40-vol21/pdf/CFR-1998-title40-vol21-sec503-1.pdf>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 1995. *A Guide to the Biosolids Risk Assessment for the EPA Part 503 Rule*. EPA-832-B-93-005. <https://www.epa.gov/biosolids/guide-biosolids-risk-assessments-epa-part-503-rule>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2000. *Watershed Analysis and Management (WAM) Guide for Tribes*. EPA-841-B-00-008. <https://nepis.epa.gov/Exe/ZyNETexe/20004K2W.TXT?ZyActionD=ZyDocument&Client=EPA&Index=2000+Thru+2005&Docs=&Query=&Time=&EndTime=&SearchMethod=1&TocRestrict=n&Toc=&TocEntry=&QField=&QFieldYear=&QFieldMonth=&QFieldDay=&IntQFieldOp=0&ExtQFieldOp=0&XmlQuery=&File=D%3A%5Czyfiles%5CIndex%20Data%5C00thru05%5CTxt%5C00000001%5C20004K2W.txt&User=ANONYMOUS&Password=anonymous&SortMethod=h%7C-&MaximumDocuments=1&FuzzyDegree=0&ImageQuality=r75g8/r75g8/x150y150g16/i425&Display=hpfr&DefSeekPage=x&SearchBack=ZyActionL&Back=ZyActionS&BackD esc=Results%20page&MaximumPages=1&ZyEntry=1&SeekPage=x&ZyPURL>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2003. *Voluntary National Guidelines for Management of Onsite and Clustered (Decentralized) Wastewater Treatment Systems*. EPA-832-B-03-001. <https://www.epa.gov/septic/septic-systems-guidance-policy-and-regulations#guidance>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2005. *Community-Based Watershed Management Handbook*. EPA-842-B-05-003. <https://www.epa.gov/nep/community-based-watershed-management-handbook>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2008. *Handbook for Developing Watershed Plans to Restore and Protect Our Waters*. EPA-841-B-08-002. <https://www.epa.gov/nps/handbook-developing-watershed-plans-restore-and-protect-our-waters>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2010. *Handbook for Developing and Managing Tribal Nonpoint Source Pollution Programs under Section 319 of the Clean Water Act*. EPA-841-B-10-001. https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2015-09/documents/2010_02_19_nps_tribal_pdf_tribal_handbook2010.pdf.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2015. *Handbook for Management of Onsite and Clustered (Decentralized) Wastewater Treatment Systems*. EPA-832-B-05-001. <https://www.epa.gov/septic/septic-systems-guidance-policy-and-regulations#guidance>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2018. *Using a responsible Management Entity (RME) to Manage Tribal Onsite (Septic) Wastewater Treatment Systems*. EPA-830-K-17-003. <https://www.epa.gov/septic/using-responsible-management-entity-rme-manage-tribal-onsite-septic-wastewater-treatment>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Contact Us about Ground Water and Drinking Water. <https://www.epa.gov/ground-water-and-drinking-water/forms/contact-us-about-ground-water-and-drinking-water>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Contact Us About Septic Systems. <https://www.epa.gov/septic/forms/contact-us-about-septic-systems>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Drinking Water Mapping Application to Protect Source Waters (DWMPAS). <https://www.epa.gov/sourcewaterprotection/drinking-water-mapping-application-protect-source-waters-dwmaps>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. EPA's Decentralized Wastewater Partnership. <https://www.epa.gov/septic/decentralized-system-partners>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. FITS: Funding Integration Tool for Source Water. <https://www.epa.gov/sourcewaterprotection/fits#:~:text=water%20protection%20programs-,What%20is%20FITS%3A%20Funding%20Integration%20Tool%20for%20Source%20Water%3F,protect%20sources%20of%20drinking%20water>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Frequent Questions on Septic Systems. <https://www.epa.gov/septic/frequent-questions-septic-systems>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. How's My Waterway. <https://www.epa.gov/waterdata/hows-my-waterway>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Large-Capacity Septic Systems. <https://www.epa.gov/uic/large-capacity-septic-systems>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES). <https://www.epa.gov/npdes>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Septic Systems (Onsite/Decentralized Systems). <https://www.epa.gov/septic>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. SepticSmart Education Materials. <https://www.epa.gov/septic/septic-systems-outreach-toolkit>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. SepticSmart Week. <https://www.epa.gov/septic/septicsmart-week>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Source Water Protection. <https://www.epa.gov/sourcewaterprotection>.

Washington State Department of Health. 2010. Washington State Wellhead Protection Program Guidance Document. <https://doh.wa.gov/sites/default/files/legacy/Documents/Pubs/331-018.pdf>.

CHAPTER 8

National Archives Code of Federal Regulations (CFR). 40 CFR Part 131, Water Quality Standards. <https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-40/chapter-I/subchapter-D/part-131?toc=1>.

U.S. Army. 2018. Army Issues Memorandum to Empower States & Tribes in their Permitting Authority. https://www.army.mil/article/209359/army_issues_memorandum_to_empower_states_Tribes_in_their_permitting_authority.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 1994. NPDES and Sewage Sludge Program Authority Handbook for Federally Recognized Indian Tribes. EPA-833-B-94-004. <https://www3.epa.gov/npdes/pubs/owm0253.pdf>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2010. *NPDES Permit Writers' Manual*. EPA-833-K-10-001. <https://www.epa.gov/npdes/npdes-permit-writers-manual>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2017. *TAS for the Water Quality Standards Program: Frequently Asked Questions*. EPA-820-F-17-020. <https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2017-07/documents/tas-wqs-faq.pdf>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2017. *TAS for the Water Quality Standards Program: Overview*. EPA-820-F-17-019. <https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2017-07/documents/tas-overview-wqs.pdf>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2017. *TAS for the Water Quality Standards Program: Procedural Steps for Tribal TAS Applications*. EPA-820-F-17-021. <https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2017-07/documents/tas-wqs-procedural-steps.pdf>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2017. *Tribal-State WQS Dispute Resolution Mechanism*. EPA-820-F-17-022. <https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2017-07/documents/tribal-state-wqs-dispute-resolution.pdf>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2017. *Water Quality Standards Handbook*. EPA-823-B-17-001. <https://www.epa.gov/wqs-tech/water-quality-standards-handbook>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2018. *TAS Application Template for the CWA Section 303(d) Impaired Water Listing and TMDL Program - Working Draft*. <https://www.epa.gov/tmdl/tas-application-template-cwa-section-303d-impaired-water-listing-and-tmdl-program-working>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2019. *Options for Modernizing Public Hearings for Water Quality Standard Decisions Consistent with 40 CFR 25.5*. EPA-823-F-19-005. <https://www.epa.gov/wqs-tech/options-modernizing-public-hearings-water-quality-standard-decisions-consistent-40-cfr-255>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2020. *CWA § 404 Assumption: Background and EPA's Efforts*. https://www.nawm.org/pdf_lib/assumption_webinar/cwa_section_404_assumption_021820_hurld.pdf.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2022. *Model WQS Template for Waters on Indian Reservations*. EPA-815-D-22-001. <https://www.epa.gov/wqs-tech/water-quality-standards-tools-Tribes#tab3>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 40 CFR Part 233: *CWA Section 404 State Program Regulations*. <https://www.epa.gov/cwa-404/40-cfr-part-233-cwa-section-404-state-program-regulations>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *All NPDES Program Areas*. <https://www.epa.gov/npdes/all-npdes-program-areas>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Assumption Request Package under CWA Section 404*. <https://www.epa.gov/cwa404g/assumption-request-package-under-cwa-section-404>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Clean Water Act Section 303(d): Impaired Waters and Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs)*. <https://www.epa.gov/tmdl>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Consultation and Coordination with Tribes*. <https://www.epa.gov/tribal/forms/consultation-and-coordination-Tribes>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Consultation on CWA Section 404 Program Requests: Endangered Species Act and National Historic Preservation Act.* <https://www.epa.gov/cwa404g/consultation-cwa-section-404-program-requests-endangered-species-act-and-national-historic>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Contact us About Impaired Waters and TMDLs.* <https://www.epa.gov/tmdl/forms/contact-us-about-impaired-waters-and-tmdls>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *EPA Actions on Tribal Water Quality Standards and Contacts.* <https://www.epa.gov/wqs-tech/epa-actions-tribal-water-quality-standards-and-contacts>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *EPA Policy on Consultation and Coordination with Indian Tribes.* https://www.epa.gov/tribal/forms/consultation-and-coordination-Tribes#policy_consultation_coordination.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Final Rule – Treatment of Indian Tribes in a Similar Manner as States for Purposes of Section 303(d) of the Clean Water Act.* <https://www.epa.gov/tmdl/final-rule-treatment-indian-Tribes-similar-manner-states-purposes-section-303d-clean-water-act>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Get Data: Access Public ATTAINS Data.* <https://www.epa.gov/waterdata/get-data-access-public-attains-data>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES).* <https://www.epa.gov/npdes>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *NPDES Technical Resources.* <https://www.epa.gov/npdes/npdes-technical-resources>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *NPDES Training.* <https://www.epa.gov/npdes/npdes-training>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *NPDES Recorded Training and Webinars.* <https://www.epa.gov/npdes/npdes-training-recorded-webinars-and-training>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Overview of Listing Impaired Waters under CWA Section 303(d).* <https://www.epa.gov/tmdl/overview-listing-impaired-waters-under-cwa-section-303d>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Overview of Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs).* <https://www.epa.gov/tmdl/overview-total-maximum-daily-loads-tmdls>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Section 401 of the Clean Water Act.* <https://www.epa.gov/cwa-401>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Small and Rural Wastewater Systems.* <https://www.epa.gov/small-and-rural-wastewater-systems>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *State and Tribal Assumption of Section 404 of the Clean Water Act.* <https://www.epa.gov/cwa404g>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *State or Tribal Assumption of the CWA Section 404 Permit Program.* <https://www.epa.gov/cwa-404/state-or-tribal-assumption-cwa-section-404-permit-program>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Statutory and Regulatory Requirements for Assumption under CWA Section 404.* <https://www.epa.gov/cwa404g/statutory-and-regulatory-requirements-assumption-under-cwa-section-404>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Treatment of Indian Tribes in a Similar Manner as States for*

Purposes of Section 303(d) of the Clean Water Act – Final Rule: Frequently Asked Questions. https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2016-09/documents/frequently_asked_questions_final_rule.pdf.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Tribal/State Human Health Criteria Calculator. <https://www.epa.gov/wqs-tech/water-quality-standards-tools-tribes#tab4>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Tribes and Water Quality Standards. <https://www.epa.gov/wqs-tech/Tribes-and-water-quality-standards>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Water Enforcement Policy, Guidance, and Publications. <https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/water-enforcement-policy-guidance-and-publications>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Water Quality Criteria. <https://www.epa.gov/wqc>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Water Quality Standards Academy. <https://www.epa.gov/wqs-tech/water-quality-standards-academy>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Water Quality Standards Tools for Tribes. <https://www.epa.gov/wqs-tech/water-quality-standards-tools-tribes>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Water Topics. <https://www.epa.gov/environmental-topics/water-topics>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Wetland Program Development Grants and EPA Wetlands Grant Coordinators. <https://www.epa.gov/wetlands/wetland-program-development-grants-and-epa-wetlands-grant-coordinators>.

CHAPTER 9

Administration for Native Americans. About Environmental Regulatory Enhancement. <https://www.acf.hhs.gov/ana/programs/environmental-regulatory-enhancement/about>.

Federal Emergency Management Agency. 2021. Mitigation Assistance Resource Guide: Resources for Federal, State and Non-Governmental Hazard Mitigation Support, Tribal Nations. https://www.fema.gov/sites/default/files/documents/fema_mitigation-assistance-resource-guide-tribal-nations_2021.pdf.

Grants.gov. Homepage. <https://www.grants.gov/>.

Great Lakes Restoration. 2019. GLRI Action Plan III. <https://www.glri.us/documents#actionplan>.

Great Lakes Restoration. About. <https://www.glri.us/about>.

National Fish and Wildlife Foundation. Five Star and Urban Waters Restoration Grant Program. <https://www.nfwf.org/programs/five-star-and-urban-waters-restoration-grant-program>.

Restore America's Estuaries. NEP Coastal Watersheds Grant Program. <https://estuaries.org/initiatives/watershedgrants/>.

Tribal Exchange Network. Tribes and the Exchange Network. <http://www.tribalexchangenetwork.org/>.

U.S. Department of Agriculture. 2016. 2016 USDA Resource Guide for American Indians and Alaska Natives. <https://www.usda.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2016-usda-tribal-guide.pdf>.

U.S. Department of Agriculture. Farm Service Agency. <https://www.fsa.usda.gov/>.

U.S. Department of Agriculture. Forest Service. <https://www.fs.usda.gov/>.

U.S. Department of Agriculture. Grants and Loans. <https://www.usda.gov/topics/farming/grants-and-loans>.

U.S. Department of Agriculture. Grants & Agreements. <https://www.fs.usda.gov/working-with-us/grants>.

U.S. Department of Agriculture. Homepage. <https://www.usda.gov/>.

U.S. Department of Agriculture. Regional Conservation Partnership Program. <https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs-initiatives/rcpp-regional-conservation-partnership-program>.

U.S. Department of the Interior. Homepage. <https://www.doi.gov/>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2010. *Handbook for Developing and Managing Tribal Nonpoint Source Pollution Programs Under Section 319 of the Clean Water Act*. EPA-841-B-10-001. https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2015-09/documents/2010_02_19_nps_tribal_pdf_tribal_handbook2010.pdf.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2017. *Financing Options for Nontraditional Eligibilities in the Clean Water State Revolving Fund Programs*. EPA-830-B-17-003. https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2017-05/documents/financing_options_for_nontraditional_eligibilities_final.pdf.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2018. *Funding Land Conservation Projects with the Clean Water State Revolving Fund*. EPA-832-F-17-015. https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2018-10/documents/cwsrf_land_conservation.pdf.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2021. *CWSRF: Best Practices Guide for Financing Nonpoint Source Solutions*. EPA-841-B-21-012. <https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2021-12/cwsrf-nps-best-practices-guide.pdf>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2022. *Financing Decentralized Wastewater Treatment Systems*. EPA-832-R-22-001. <https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2022-02/financing-dwts.pdf>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2022. *GAP Guidance on Financial Assistance Agreements*. 160B22003. <https://www.epa.gov/tribal/gap-guidance-financial-assistance-agreements>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *About the Gulf of Mexico Division (GMD)*. <https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/about-gulf-mexico-division-gmd>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Beach Grants*. <https://www.epa.gov/beach-tech/beach-grants>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF)*. <https://www.epa.gov/cwsrf>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF)*. <https://www.epa.gov/dwsrf>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Environmental Justice Small Grants Program*. <https://www.epa.gov/environmentaljustice/environmental-justice-small-grants-program>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Environmental Justice Small Grants Program, Grant Recipients*. <https://www.epa.gov/environmentaljustice/environmental-justice-small-grants-program#PastGrantees>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Estuaries and the National Estuary Program*. <https://www.epa.gov/hep>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Exchange Network Grant Program*. <https://www.epa.gov/exchangenetwork/exchange-network-grant-program#Overview>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Indian Environmental General Assistance Program (GAP)*. <https://www.epa.gov/tribal/indian-environmental-general-assistance-program-gap>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Polluted Runoff: Nonpoint Source (NPS) Pollution*. <https://www.epa.gov/nps>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Previous Exchange Network Grant Projects*. <https://www.epa.gov/exchangenetwork/previous-exchange-network-grant-projects>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Puget Sound*. <https://www.epa.gov/puget-sound>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *State CWSRF Program Contacts*. <https://www.epa.gov/cwsrf/state-cwsrf-program-contacts>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Tribal Nonpoint Source Program*. <https://www.epa.gov/nps/tribal-nonpoint-source-program>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Urban Waters and the Green-Duwamish Watershed (Washington)*. <https://www.epa.gov/urbanwaterspartners/urban-waters-and-green-duwamish-watershed-washington>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Urban Waters Federal Partnership*. <https://www.epa.gov/urbanwaterspartners>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Wetland Program Development Grants and EPA Wetlands Grant Coordinators*. <https://www.epa.gov/wetlands/wetland-program-development-grants-and-epa-wetlands-grant-coordinators>.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. *Financial Assistance*. <https://www.fws.gov/service/financial-assistance>.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. *Homepage*. <https://fws.gov/>.

U.S. Geological Survey. *Financial Assistance*. <https://www.usgs.gov/office-of-acquisition-and-grants/financial-assistance>.

U.S. Geological Survey. *Homepage*. <https://www.usgs.gov/>.

Urban Waters Learning Network. *Homepage*. <https://urbanwaterslearningnetwork.org/>.

APPENDIX A: ACCESSING THE SECTION 106 AND PPG GRANT APPLICATIONS

Grants.gov. *Homepage*. <https://www.grants.gov/>.

APPENDIX B: WORK PLAN TEMPLATE

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *EPA Strategic Plan*. <https://www.epa.gov/planandbudget/strategicplan>.

APPENDIX D: KEY TERMS

National Archives and Records Administration. *40 CFR Part 35, Section 501 - Environmental programs covered by the subpart.* <https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-40/chapter-I/subchapter-B/part-35/subpart-B/subject-group-ECFR7560dab1b022383/section-35.501>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Tribes Approved for Treatment as a State (TAS).* <https://www.epa.gov/tribal/Tribes-approved-treatment-state-tas>.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Water Quality Data.* <https://www.epa.gov/waterdata/water-quality-data>.